

From: Rogers, Ronald <Ronald.Rogers@msdh.ms.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 5, 2023 8:34 AM
To: Robert Johnson <Robert.Johnson@nrc.gov>
Cc: Craft, Christy <Christy.Craft@msdh.ms.gov>; Parker, Melissa <Melissa.Parker@msdh.ms.gov>; Monica Ford (She/Her) <Monica.Ford@nrc.gov>; McRoberts, Julia <Julia.McRoberts@msdh.ms.gov>; Algee, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Algee@msdh.ms.gov>; Hasson, Emily <Emily.Hasson@msdh.ms.gov>; Clark, James "Drew" <James.Clark@msdh.ms.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: 2023 Mississippi Draft IMPEP Review

Good Morning Christy and Melissa

BLUF: Suspense of 10 May for Dr Edney or senior leader designee to officially reply to "Draft IMPEP Report"

Attached is the IMPEP report from this years evaluation. The staff and I have reviewed the attached several times and actually have NO recommendations on changes in content or language within describing the current state of the Mississippi program.. we are making steps of progress already to address areas of improvement forementioned in this document. These improvements can be addressed in the programs improvement plan as well as verbally at the MRB (Review Board) currently rescheduled for the week of June 26th in Bethesda MD (hard date TBD.)

Please address any changes recommended by senior leadership that has not been addressed or reply accordingly in order for the progress toward the "Final." It is the final document that drives the framework of our 2 year improvement plan and supporting NRC oversight calls.

Thanks to all for the professionalism and support Jeff and his team has received during this process.

Be Blessed

Ron